School District #06 — Rocky Mountains

CUPE Payroll eServe Profile Instructions

2018



LOG INTO ESERVE

Employees can log into eServe from School District #06 — Rocky Mountain website — Staff Portal
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Search the Internet

Final Senior Concert at !
DTSS :

David Thompson Secondary held
its final concerts for the Junior
Program on June 13 and the
Senior on June 14. Special
congratulations to Musical
Director Greg Constable; the
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Quick Links

Senior Concert marks his final SD 6 Public Website >
performance of a 36 year career

teaching music at DTSS Webmail 53

Congratulations Greg!

Paper Tracking Database >

. iVOS Incident Reporting >

Interior Health >

s AssetPlanner >

| MyEducation! 2018 District Day Registration >

MyEdBC MyEd Analytics >

MyEd Support >
Create My @

User Name: First Name.Last Name (ex. john.doe) Password: 5 digit number

Smart Find

School District No. 6

Welcome to e Serve

User Name
Passward

Forgot Your Password?

Cnots




If you do not know your employee password click on Forgot Your Password?

Type firstname.lastname (ex. john.doe) and click Retrieve

Retrieve your login Password
|
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Login account information has been
emailed to you ©
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From: sdbaccountng@sds be.ca

Sent:  Sat 8/24/2013 744 PM

Too Jacnda Foukes
Ce
Subject: Your School Destrict No. 6 eServe Account Information

Hi Judith Foulkes,

Here Is your School District No. 6 eServe account information as you requested:

User Name: jacinda.foulkes
Passwor
sEusse

If you haven't requested the password, please contact your school administrator immediately, or send an email to the eServe administrator at: sd6accounting@sd6.bc.ca
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Profile

Hourly Timesheet

Open the employee profile 1o view personal
information or change contact information.

Cpen the hourly timeshaeat form to review your
timesheets and submit to your supervisor.

Leave Request

Qpen the employee leave request form to create
or wiew a leave request
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Personal Tab

Any information displayed in the white boxes can be changed by you at anytime.
Once you click on the save button, your information will automatically be updated.

welcome NG Close @

Compensation
nddress Box 4444 oo -]

Invermere v ||[voa 1o Employee No. 5454
Phone (250 |) 688 - 1111 Birth Date  Aug 28, 1987
Alternate Phone ( ) - Start Date Mar 12, 2012
Email | TR Marital Common Law
Emergency Contact Phone Alternate Phone Relationship
(|250 ) 341
9999 |
(1250 ) 342
7777 |

Bank Transit Account Distribution
Bank of Montreal 08280 30***67 100.00%

Canada Revenue Agency TD1 (Federal and Provincial)

Federal Tax Credit 11327.00 Dependants (ON & MB Only) 0
Provincial Tax Credit CPP Exempted O
Authorized Deduction X EI Exempted 0
Prescribed Area Deduction 5§ Tax Exempted O
Other Federal Tax Credit i Status Indian O
Other Provincial Tax Credit i Status Indian Exempt %

Jane Doe (250 |) 427 |- 8888 |[Spouse

John Doe ( ) - Father

Beneficiary

Benefit Name Relationship
Basic Life T CL Spouse
MSP Couple Coverage n/a

PBC- EHC & Dental Couple Coverage n/a

Pension Contributing n/a




